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Mr. Carl Ulvog, Chief Geologist
0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: PELTO OIL COMPANY
ORTIZ NO. 1
N-Sec. 26-T14N-R8E
Santa Fe County, NM

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

This is to advise you that all information and logs contained
in the 0il Conservation Commission files, concerning the above-
referred-to well, are not to be held as confidential information.

You may release this information to normal files.

Very truly yours,
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Ewell N. Walsh, P.E.
President
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cc: Dave Baker, PLLTO QOIL CO.
Farmington, NM
John Bruskotter, PELTO OIL CO.
Houston, TX



